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mvtinh, 17:53 24/4/01 -05, Re: MEETING SEMINAR IN DALAT oo s

Status: U
Return-Path: <mvtinhi@hn.vnn.vn>
Received: from hanoi-fw3ex.van.vn (|203.162.0.9]) by ces.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with SMTP id 255
for <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Tue, 24 Apr 2001 16:06:04 +0700
Received: from mail.van.vn by hanoi-fw3ex.van.vn
via smtpd (for [203.158.4.163]) with SMTP; 24 Apr 2001 09:06:13 UT
Received: from mvtinh ([202.167.114.39]) by mail.vnn.vn
(Netscape Messaging Server 4.05) with SMTP id GCAHIR01.Q6S for
<cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Tue, 24 Apr 2001 16:05:51 +0700
Message-1D: <004601c0cd11$88309fc0$9975a7ca@mvtinh >
From: "mwvtinh" “mvtinh@hn.vnn.vn>
To: "CIA Public Relations" <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>
References: <20010424064546609.AAA92.238@CIA. sut.ac.th>
Subject: Re: MEETING SEMINAR IN DALAT
Date: Tue, 24 Apr 2001 17:53:23 -0500
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="is0-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
X-Priority: 3
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 5.00.2314.1300
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V5.00.2314.1300
Dear Dr. Umaly,
Sorry for delay of replying. We have just confirmed the plan for Dalat
Semina as follows:
Higher Education Project section at the Dalat Semina is "Financial Autonomy
and Quality Improvement
in universities”,

The Semina will be from 11-13 May, 2001,

The Project Section may be hold on 12th or 13th of May.

You are welcome to attend the semina, if vou could not attend because of
your schedule, please send by email your paper on the above topic to us as
soon as possible. We will cover for your local trip (inside of Vietnam) to
the Semina in Dalat and accomodation during vou stay in Dalat for the

Semina. aod e
Please, keep in touce E\WL ¢
Thanks again for your message. Qb/q ’(11
Mai Van T inh

PCU/ Higher Education Project. +ull

fPrlnted for Center for International Affairs <cenlntaf@_c_cs;.._. - 1




_ mvtinh, 17:53 24/4/01 -03, Re: MEETING SEMINAR IN DALAT

----- Original Message -----

From: CIA Public Relations <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>
To: <MVTINH@hn.vnn.vn>

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2001 1:45 AM

Subject: MEETING SEMINAR IN DALAT

> DR. TINH MAI VAN

> Senior Expert on Higher Education
> Ministry of Education and Training
> 49 Dai Co Viet Street

> Hanoi, Vietnam

b

> FAX: (84.4) 868 1550
> Dear Dr. Tinh,

> Warm greetings from SUT and AUAP !!!

>

> I am writing to find out if the plans to have a seminar or meeting in

Dalat

> will materialize. The Thai-VN Education Fair in Hanoi will be from 11 to
14

> May and intend to arrive on the 10th. The Fair will then proceed to Ho Chi
> Minh City and then we will return directly to Bangkok. Thus, if the Dalat

> meeting will push through, I will modify my flight schedule to include

> Dalat. Kindly advice me regarding this matter.

> With best regards and looking forward to our possible meeting in Hanoi.

> Kindly extend my greetings to your colleagues whom I met last time.

AV

/

> Sincerely,
> Prof. Dr. Ruben C. Umaly
> Director, Center for International Affairs

>

>

Printed for Center for International Affairs ;cenlnmf@ccs.s..._ _




. MVTINH@hn.van.vn, 13:47 24/4/01, MEETING SEMII\?AR IN DALAT

To: MVTINH@hn.vnn.vn

From: Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Subject: MEETING SEMINAR IN DALAT

Ce:

Bee:

X-Attachments:

DR. TINH MAI VAN

Senior Expert on Higher Education
Ministry of Education and Training
49 Dai Co Viet Street

Hanoi, Vietnam

FAX: (84.4) 868 1550
Dear Dr. Tinh,
Warm greetings from SUT and AUAP !!!

I am writing to find out if the plans to have a seminar or meeting in Dalat will materialize. The
Thai-VN Education Fair in Hanoi will be from 11 to 14 May and intend to arrive on the 10th. The
Fair will then proceed to Ho Chi Minh City and then we will return directly to Bangkok. Thus, if the
Dalat meeting will push through, I will modify my flight schedule to include Dalat. Kindly advice me
regarding this matter.

With best regards and looking forward to our possible meeting in Hanoi. Kindly extend my greetings
to your colleagues whom I met last time.

Sincerely,
Prof. Dr. Ruben C. Umalyv
Director, Center for International Affairs

e

34!y s,

iPrinted for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s... 1
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mvtinh@hn.vnn.vn, 14:16 26/3/01, POSSIBLE COLLABORATION

To: mvtinh@hn.vnn.vn

From: Center for International Affairs <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Subject: POSSIBLE COLLABORATION

Ce:

Bee:

X-Attachments:

DR.TINH MAI VAN

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHER EDUCATION
MINISTER OF EDUCATION AND TRAINING
HANOI

Dear Mai Van,

Firstly, I would like to thank you and your group for the delicious dinner in such a wonderful
ambiance of the Garden Restaurant. Also the company was great and most enjoyable. I really hope I
will be able to work with your group more in the near future.

I will be waiting for specific instructions and persons which you mey want me to contact for your
activities. I look foreard to participating in the Dalat meeting. Kindly let me know ahead what is
expected of me so work with your group more in the near future.

I will be waiting for specific instructions and persons which you may want me to contact of your
activities. I look forward to participating in the Dalat meeting. Kindly let me know aheard what is
expected of me so that I could prepare accordingly.

I'look forward to our next meeting. Best regards to you and your colleagues.
Sincerely,

Prof.Dr.Ruben C.Umaly
Director, CIA

-L'f’rinted for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s... 1 ]|
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; Mai Van Tinh, 12:25 28/4/01 -07, Re:

Status: U
Return-Path: <supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Received: from ces.sut.ac.th ([203.158.4.90]) by ccs.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with SMTP id 70
for <cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Thu, 26 Apr 2001 14:07:35 +0700
Return-Path: <mvtinh@hn.van.vin>
Recetved: from hanoi-fw2ex.vnn.vn ([203.162.0.44]) by ccs.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with SMTP id 225
for <supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Thu, 26 Apr 2001 12:22:22 +0700
Received: from muxhnl.van.vn by hanoi-fw2ex.vnn.vn
via smipd (for ces.sut.ac.th [203.158.4.163]) with SMTP; 26 Apr 2001 05:22:31 UT
Received: from maivantinh ([203.162.15.198]) by muxhnl.van.vn
(Netscape Messaging Server 4.15) with SMTP id GCDW9F00.53P for
<supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Thu, 26 Apr 2001 12:22:27 +0700
From: "Mai Van Tinh" <mvtinh@hn.van.vn>
To: <supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th>
References: <3ae79bc3.107.0@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Date: Sat, 28 Apr 2001 12:25:03 -0700
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="1s0-8859-1"
_Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit
X-Priority: 3
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 5.00.2314.1300
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V35.00.2314.1300
Subject: Re:
Resent-to: cenintaf(@ccs.sut.ac.th
Resent-from: supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th
Resent-date: Thu, 26 Apr 2001 14:12:56 +0700
Message-id: <3ae7ca78.f1.0@ccs.sut.ac.th>

/Dear Madam/S0O,

The timing for Dalat Meeting has been comfirmed, wwe can not change or
postpone. The section of our Higher Education Project with the mentioned
topic will be hold on 12th of May.

If Dr. Umaly can not attend the meeting, he can send his paper to the
meeting through us.

Thank you for the cooperation
Dr. Mai Van Tinh /
----- Original Message =---- " \

From: <supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th> oﬁ\"w j‘l

!Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s... 1]
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|r Mai Van Tinh, 12:25 28/4/01 -07, Re:

To: <mvtinh@hn.van.vn-
Ce: <cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2001 8:53 PM

B |

> Dear Dr. Tinh,

\_J \r,

Thank vou for vour kind message to Dr. Umaly . He is
now

> on mission in China. [ have forwarded vour message to him and was
requested

> to inform you that he cannot attend Dalat meeting as it coincides with
Hanoi-Saigon

> Meeting. Can Dalat Meetign postpone or change date ?.

-

I would appreciate for your answer ASAP.
> Thank you.

>

> Sincerely,

> Ms. Supaporn Kingnok
> Secretary to Dr. Umaly

=

'Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s...




| supaporn@ccs.sut.ac, 10:53 26/4/01 +07, No Subject

Status: U

Return-Path: <supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th>

Received: from ces.sut.ac.th ([203.158.4.90]) by ces.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with SMTP id 235;
Thu, 26 Apr 2001 10:48:17 +0700

From: supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th

Sender: "Supaporn Kingnok" <supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th>

Reply-to: supaporn@ccs.sut.ac.th

To: mvtinh@hn.vnn.vn

Ce: cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th

Date: Thu, 26 Apr 2001 10:53:39 +0700

Subject:

X-Mailer: DMailWeb Web to Mail Gateway 2.7f, http://netwinsite.com/top mail. htm

Message-id: <3ae79bc3.107.0@ccs.sut.ac.th>

X-User-Info: 203.147.25.240

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="is0-8859-1"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

Dear Dr. Tinh,

Thank you for your kind message to Dr. Umaly . He is now
on mission in China. I have forwarded your message to him and was requested
to inform you that he cannot attend Dalat meeting as it coincides with Hanoi-Saigon
Meeting. Can Dalat Meetign postpone or change date ?.

[ would appreciate for vour answer ASAP.
Thank you.

Sincerely,
Ms. Supaporn Kingnok
Secretary to Dr. Umaly

%Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s...




